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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 15-020

22 May 2015

pear I

| refer to your email dated 16 April 2015, in which you requested an internal review with
regard to the information given by the London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy
Corporation) in relation to the response given to your Freedom of Information request
reference 15-020 received on 25 March 2015.

The Internal Review Panel has conducted the review and has made the following
recommendations.

The Internal Review Panel recommends that for this FOI request:

i. The Legacy Corporation should provideF with the information that E20
Stadium LLP was dormant on 22 March }

ii. The Review Panel notes that the original response was given in the context that E20
Stadium LLP was holding Board meetings and was not considered dormant in terms
of the responding officer's understanding of the definition of dormant. The Review
Panel notes that this response was given without reference to the legal definition of
‘dormant’ in the context of an entity. The legal definition relates to a period of time
during which the entity carried out no significant accounting transactions. The Review
Panel notes that no significant accounting transactions took place in the period up to
31 March 2013.

The Internal Review Panel also recommends for future information requests:
1. Clarity should be sought where wording has a potential definition that may have a

differing meaning to the Legacy Corporation responding officer to the legal definition.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review of the process, you may appeal
directly to the Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this
within two months of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

15-020 response v1.0



Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Executive Director of Finance & Corporate Services





